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I June 18, 1984
;

Docket No. 50-254.

Docket No. 50-265*

Commonwealth Edison Company
'

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed 1

Vice President*

i Post Office Box 767
*

Chicago, IL 60600-

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated June 12, 1984, which included a copy of
'

Commonwealth Edison's Scope and Objectives for the Quad Cities Station
a Exercise scheduled for August 28, 1984. We find the objectives acceptable

and unchanged from those discussed with Mr. T. Ploski of sqy staff at the
j April 3 initial scenario development meeting.

4 Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

; Sincerely,
5

f . .

C. J Pa iallo, Chief>

Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Safety Branch

:
- Enclosure: ltr dtd 6/12/84 fru CECO

!
cc w/o encl.:i

i D. L. Farrar. Director
i of Nuclear Licensing
i N. Kalivianakis, Station
; Superintendent

cc w/ encl.:
Des / Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
Philip L. Willman, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General fg 35
Environmental Control Division

'

Reed Neuman, Esq., Assistant
Attorney General

D. Matthews, EPB, OIE 8406220252 840618
~ | | ,

W. Weaver, FEMA, RV PDR ADOCK 05000254 i

M. Carroll, FEMA, RVII F PDR ,
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